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s22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX 8922

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 1:00 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Ce: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Safeguarding Australia: 11 - 12 October_

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Just to book something into the diary — can we make a time for Friday?

My colleague Director (522(1)(a)(ii) ) is not in the office but it would be good to have touched base at least once
before we begin drafting this speech. We can organise a follow-up down the track with you.

s22(1)a)i)

s7
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 12:33 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) s47E(d)
cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d) s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Safeguarding Australia: 11 - 12 October

s22(1)(a)i)

Any chance we could make it Tuesday 8 August at your offices in Barton?
The whole team is free 1 - 3pm, if that time period worked for you?
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s7

s47E(d)
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii) SA7E(d)
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 3:29 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)
ce: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)

Subject: Safeguarding Australia: 11 - 12 October _

$22(0@MM — could we please make a time next week to come and chat with you about the contents of this speech? We
can come to your office if you prefer — would be good to sketch our parameters of what we will be able to say.

Thank you,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s7
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 2:52 PM
To: $22(1)(a)(ii) SA7E(d)




DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 8922
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) s47E(d) ; Tilley, Kristin <kristin.tilleys47E(d)

Subject: Safeguarding Australia: 11 - 12 October

s22(1)a)(i)

We appreciated the opportunity for our chat earlier this afternoon.

As discussed, Kristin is scheduled to appear as a speaker at the Safeguarding Australia Summit (11— 12 October).
The overarching theme is Great Power Competition — Implications for National Security.

Kristin has been asked to consider speaking on the ‘geopolitical implications on climate change’. She will be speaking
alongside Professor Mark Howden and S47F(1) for this section of the program.

The Summit attracts high-level government and industry representatives as speakers and audience members.

Grateful if you and your team can forward through any declassified material for us to utilise as the basis of Kristin’s
remarks.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Director
Climate Diplomacy and Strategy
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s22(1)(a)(ii),

s7
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 9:48 AM
To: 822(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)
Ce:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: ONI-DFAT climate discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

HisZ20@0 =% and | will drive over from London Circuit for the meeting this afternoon.
Any chance we could organise a car park?
If possible —we’ll be in as47F(1)

Thank you,

s22(1)(a)(ii)



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 8922

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 5:49 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)

Ce: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d) ;822(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ONI-DFAT climate discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thank you s22(1)@)ii)

I look like | have a clash, but might see if “"* wants to attend. If | can move my meeting, I'll come too. Can we please
hold a spot for two names: s22(1)(a)(ii) ands22(1)(a)(ii), please?

s22(1)(a)(ii)
s7

Classification: OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 9:10 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47E(d)
Subject: RE: ONI-DFAT climate discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Rightio — we’re at 255 London Circuit.
See you at 11am.
2



s7

s7
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Classification: OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 9:06 AM
To:822(1)(a)(ii) s47E(d)

Subject: RE: ONI-DFAT climate discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s22(1)@0 — we’re based at London Circuit (in Civic). We've registered you in the visitor system.

Would you prefer we travel to you, that being the case?

s22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX 8922
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Pages 8 to 10 (incl) - exempt in full s33(a)(iii)
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Pages 11 to 17 - exempt in full s33(a)(iii) and s47C(1)

LEX 8922
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Pages 18 to 24 (incl) - exempt in full s33(a)(iii)

LEX 8922
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Pages 25 to 35 (incl) - exempt in full s33(a)(iii) and s47C(1)
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